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WBN2Public Resource

From: Boyd, Desiree L [dlboyd@tva.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2012 2:30 PM
To: Epperson, Dan; Wilson, George; Poole, Justin
Cc: Arent, Gordon; Hamill, Carol L; Boyd, Desiree L
Subject: TVA letter to NRC_10-18-12_2-PTI-099-05  transmittal to NRC
Attachments: 10-18-12_2-PTI-099-05  transmittal to NRC_Final.pdf

Please see attached TVA letter that was sent to the NRC today. 
 
 
Thank You, 
 
 
 
 
~*~*~*~*~*~*~*~*~*~*~ 

 Désireé L. Boyd             
WBN Unit 2 Licensing  
     dlboyd@tva.gov 
       423-365-8764 
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U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Page 2 
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cc (Enclosure): 

 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region II 
Marquis One Tower 
245 Peachtree Center Ave., NE Suite 1200 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-1257 
 
NRC Resident Inspector Unit 2 
Watts Bar Nuclear Plant 
1260 Nuclear Plant Road 
Spring City, Tennessee 37381 
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bcc (Enclosure): 
 

Jessie Quichocho 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
MS 08G9A 
One White Flint North 
11555 Rockville Pike 
Rockville, Maryland 20852-2738 
 
Fred Brown, Deputy Regional Administrator for Construction 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region II 
Marquis One Tower 
245 Peachtree Center Ave., NE Suite 1200 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-1257 

  
























































































































































